Katya Farinsky

Production Management | Game Development | Digital Storytelling

Contact Info



Vancouver, WA



949.303.8716



katyafarinsky@gmail.com



katyafarinsky.com



bit.ly/katya-farinsky

Skills

Content Development

Asset Organization

Quality Assurance

Project Management

Interpersonal Communications

Multimedia Presentations

Public Speaking

Game Production

Customer Service

Software

Adobe Creative Cloud

Microsoft Office 365

Google Suite

Basecamp 3

Salesforce

Trello | Workamajig

Slack | Microsoft Teams

Zoom

Microsoft Dynamics GP

Profile

Inclusive, achievement-oriented, self-starter who enjoys working in highly collaborative, multi-talented, creative teams to complete projects with lasting positive impacts. I am a skilled communicator and detail-oriented producer with experience managing projects and supporting creative teams both large and small.

Experience

Account Coordinator

audigy.com

Audigy Group, LLC

June 2021 – Current

Audigy supports hearing care professionals by providing comprehensive strategies for every phase of practice growth. Account Coordinators further all elements of marketing and communication functions for the organization and its members.

- Provide high degree of technical execution and cross-department support for individual projects and campaigns in a fast-paced environment
- Manage print and digital creative projects and place custom print orders
- Coordinate communication between Members, external vendors, and internal stakeholders to deliver projects and provide exceptional service

Game Director, Producer

cmdcstudios.org | cmdcstudios.itch.io

CMDC Studios

June 2021 – Current

CMDC Studios is an independent game development team that builds highly immersive, narrative driven experiences.

- Organize and lead multiple development teams composed of 10-30 developers with a diverse range of skills, talents, and backgrounds
- Create a collaborative setting that encourages cross-team communication
- Monitor project scope and proactively take action to ensure publication
- Lead studio branding initiative and coordinate weekly project meetings

Electronic Literature Organization's The NEXT

the-next.eliterature.org

Electronic Literature Organization | Copywriter, Research Assistant January 2021 – May 2021

The NEXT is a combination museum, library, and preservation space containing 30 collections and over 3000 works of born digital literature owned or managed by the Electronic Literature Organization, an international arts organization.

- Developed copy style guide for Brand Book with Design Team members
- Researched ADA and WCAG accessibility standards to create compliant captions and produce 35 archival documents with Video Team members
- Collaborated with Promotions Team on multi-platform social campaign

Education

Bachelor of Arts Digital Technology and Culture

Washington State University Vancouver | Summa Cum Laude

- Professional Writing Certificate
- Games Studies and Design Certificate